

CATHERINE APARICIO

GLENDALE, AZ
623.640.6060
KATAPARICIO.KA@GMAIL.COM

PROFILE

A driven videographer and photographer with experience in various video production and post-production settings. Dedicated to assist in productions running smoothly while also willing to learn and expand knowledge on sets. A certified Production Assistant through the Arizona Film Ready Crew Initiative.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Production Assistant

The Social Television Network, Phoenix, AZ — 08/2022-Present

Edited video projects while keeping consistent communication with clients.

Operated the camera for video shoots on and off location.

Set up for interviews as assistant and as director of photography.

Video Production Internship

Mango Skies Productions, Phoenix, AZ — 01/2022-04/2022

Assisted on sets of several video shoots and assisted with editing.

Building and set designing for a shoot.

Camera operator for interviews at Indie Film Festival. Assisted with the break down and set-up of the festival.

ESL Teacher

EF Kids, Online — 09/2019-03/2020

Teaching English through an online platform to young students in China. Conducted one-on-one lessons with several students each week.

EDUCATION

Associate in Applied Science in Film & Media Production

Glendale Community College, Glendale, AZ — 2022

Certificate of Completion in Photography

Glendale Community College, Glendale, AZ — 2018

Bachelor of Arts in Interdisciplinary Arts & Performance, Minor in Drawing

Arizona State University, Glendale, AZ — 2016

SKILLS

Photograph editing

Video editing

Camera operator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Premiere Pro